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Mr, David (3. Joncs, Traasurer
Expert inspecton Sarvice, I
1027 Beaver Dam Koad
Chapel Hill, NC 27517

Dear Mr, Jones:

T have been {following the Board's reeent propused e to standardize home
inspection reports, T recognize that some mombers believe that standardization Js
desireble. However, Tam greatly roubled by the particolar proposal that would limis
inspectors from ingluding safery recommendations in the summary section of the report

1 padersiand thar proponents of the proposed rule helieve that this change is one
of format, sad witl nor qualitatively sffeet the information received by the home buyer.
Hewever, many home ! Hspectors felieve that if finalized, the rule will limit the amount
and gontent of thedr communicationy with home tuye;s oi genuine safety issues, 1

congur with ielr assessmont,

T strengly urge mambers of the board 1o remove this proposed change from the
agenca, until such time as 6 broad consensus cen be reached among North Carofina home
inspectors. As long s reasonabie prople believe that the ehangs could tesuli jn
consumers having less information aboul safety lssues important for themselves and their
furrilies, wo sheuld tuke o ¢hances and must err on the side of sarety. [ have no doubt
that the boad can find 2 way 1o foomat horne nspection reports that will win the
wholehearted support of the inspectors whose job it is to identify safety concerns.

Thank you for your consideration in this important matier.

With kindest regarcs, I remain

Very tuly yours,

" Michael F. Busley
o
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